

MICHAEL STAATS, LEED AP

Associate

BOOTH HANSEN



Michael joined Booth Hansen in 2012 after returning to the United States from Germany where he earned his Diplom-Ingenieur Architektur from Karlsruhe Institute of Technology. With several years of experience at firms in Chicago and Germany, Michael brings experience in residential, educational, and planning projects. Michael earned his Bachelor of Architecture from Illinois Institute of Technology. He is fluent in German and pursues interests in furniture and publishing design. Michael is a LEED Accredited Professional.

EDUCATION

Diplom-Ingenieur Architektur, Karlsruhe Institute of Technology (TU), Germany, 2011

Bachelor of Architecture with Honors, Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, IL, 2005

REGISTRATIONS

LEED Accredited Professional

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen, Chicago, IL; 2012 - present

Farr Associates, Chicago, IL; 2006 - 2007

Roy H. Kruse and Associates, Chicago, IL; 2005 - 2006

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB)

AWARDS + HONORS

College of Architecture Honor, Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, IL

LANGUAGES

German

EXPERIENCE

Commercial

Hotel Development
Chicago, IL

Cultural

Brookfield Zoo,
Stingray Bay Concessions
Brookfield, IL

Educational

Shaw Technology and Learning Center
Chicago, IL*

Multi-Family Residential

19-27 N. May Condominiums
Chicago, IL

100 W. Huron Condominiums
Chicago, IL

676 N. LaSalle Apartments
Chicago, IL

850 Lake Shore Drive Apartments
Chicago, IL

1115 W. Washington Condominiums
Chicago, IL

1355 N. Sedgwick
Chicago, IL*

1540 W. Fullerton
Chicago, IL*

1717 Ridge Apartments
Evanston, IL

Chestnut Row Homes
Chicago, IL

Kelmscott Park
Lake Forest, IL

Planning

1355 N. Sedgwick
Chicago, IL*

Belmont/Western Development
Chicago, IL*

Single-Family Residential

Summer Cottage Addition
Lake Bluff, IL

**Prior to joining Booth Hansen*